



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name LINKKONEN SWAN JOHANNAH

Service Number 181-49-98

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 15 YRS 9 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 22

County ---

Town WINTON

State MINN.

M.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

62

SEAMAN

110

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-27-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LINMAN CARL AUGUST

Service Number 181-53-32

Enlisted

at
XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 10 MO.

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

Date 6-6-17

Home Address

3342- 6TH ST NORTH
CountyTown
State

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXX

M

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

SHIPWRIGHT

99

VA.

6-6-17

10-15-18

CARPENTERS MATE 3

USS EDGAR F- LUCKENBACH

CLASS

424

10-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive

4-5-19 USS EDGAR F. LUCKENBACH

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **LINMAN CLARENCE BERNHARD**

Service Number

181-53-37

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance **20 YRS 7 MO.**

Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINIST**

Date **8-10-18**

Home Address **2902 BRYANT AVE. NORTH**

MATE

Town
State

**MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.**

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL**

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

8-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE

83

MACHINIST MATE 2

CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ Charge ~~X~~
Place Inactive Duty

**12-10-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge **2 CLASS**

Name LINMAN HJALMER ANDERS

Service Number 181-53-41

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 9 MO. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2902- BRYANT AVE NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN

M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-1-18

4-1-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

59

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA
FLA.

4-1-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS

153

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE 1
CLASS

71

Date Discharged 8-11-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN MACHINIST

Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

MATE 1 CLASS

Name LINN PHILIP MARKELY

XXXXX

Enrolled at

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

32 YRS 2 MO.

1329^{County} LOGAN AVE. NORTH

Rate

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Service Number

181-54-04

FLEET NAVAL RESERVE CLASS

Date 3-15-17 1st B

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

XXXXX
U.S. S.S.F.
X XXXX

M

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

4-8-17

4-8-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

2

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

Place

XXXXXXXX

DESERTED 4-8-17 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name LINNE EDWARD PETER

Service Number 181-54-34

Enlisted

Enlistment Station XXXX* RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 2219- WEST 10TH ST.
County --Town DULUTH
State MINN

XXXXXXXXXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

104

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive XXXX4-11-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LINNEMANN ALOYSIUS PETER

Service Number 181-54-62

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlistment Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address --

Town

ST. JOSEPH

U. S. N. XXXXX

M

County --

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-29-18

8-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

99

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-19-18

11-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

6

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-7-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Place In XXXXXX MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LINSOG FRED HARRY

Service Number 181-52-52

Enl ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-22-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 5 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

--

Town

WAYZATA

State

MINN

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-22-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE AVIATION

40

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

7-15-18

CARPENTERS MATE 2

NAVAL AIR STATION

CLASS AVIATION

163

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-15-18

8-13-18

Replaced by
NAVAL AIR BASE

EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

8-13-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

1-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. CARPENTERS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge MATE 2 CLASS 'A'

Name **LINSMAYER CARL PETER**Service Number **181-53-07**~~XXXXX~~Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **6-17-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 8 MO.**Rate **LANDSMAN YEOMAN**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **2308- NEWTON AVE SOUTH**
CountyTown **MINNEAPOLIS**State **MINN**

.M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-6-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN YEOMAN****19****YEOMAN 3 CLASS****128**

Remarks:

INACTIVE 3-25-19

Date Discharge

4-15-19 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

**YEOMAN 2
CLASS**

Name **LINTGES - JOHN THEODORE** Service Number **181-53-65**
 Enlisted **at** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN..** Date **5-15-17**
~~XXXXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **29 YRS 7 MOS** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**
 Home Address **301 4TH ST. N.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
M County **MINN.** State
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS MICHIGAN

5-15-17 10-17-17

10-17-17 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

262

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

273

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

8-11-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LINWOOD - ROBERT ELMER

Service Number 181-59-68

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-18-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIA-

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 12 WEST LAKE ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS TICN

M

State MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP
NORFOLK VA.

5-18-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTERNAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-28-18

11-1-18

AVIATION

147

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS AVIATION

30

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY

Date XXXXXX 12-17-18 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place XXXXXXXX MIAMI FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name LIPSCOMB ALLEN HAROLD

Service Number 181-65-31

XXXXX

at

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 11 MO. Rate

6-21-18

Home Address

417- 8TH AVE S.E.
County

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

XXXXXX
S. N. R. F.

Town
State

MINNEAPOLIS

M - Served at

From

To

Served as MINN

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL. MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

7-2 - 18

9-10-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

MATE AVIATION

72

DELPHIA PA.

9-10-18

9-21-18

CARPENTERS MATE 2

NAVAL AIR STATION

CLASS AVIATION

71

KEY WEST FLA.

9-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXXX
Place Inactive Duty

12-31-18 NAVAL AIR STATION KEY WEST FLA.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS
MATE 2 CLASS 'A'

Name

~~XXXX~~ LISOWSKY- PETER

Service Number

181-58-51

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

24 YRS 9 MO

Rate

520 ROBERTS ST.
County

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

date 4-24-18

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

ST PAUL

M 4

Served at

--

From

To

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-5-18

5-24-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

201

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Dis ~~XXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

1-25-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

K16-EM

Name ~~DISCHARGED~~, John Thomas

Birth (date) 30 Nov. 1891
(place) New Auburn, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 3308 Irving Ave.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. (MC)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (MC)

Record of Service

3-14-18: To duty Medical School, Wash. D.C.
4-24-18: Det. Medical School, Wash. D.C.,
to duty on board SOLACE.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-20-18: Lt. (MC) Prov.

Inactive Duty 3-31-19: SOLACE.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name LITHIO-BRICE DANIEL

Service Number 181-55-36

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX-111~~

Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town

AKELEY

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-12-18

9-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

77

9-19-18

9-27-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place ~~XXXXXX~~

DIED 9-27-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL
GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name LITMAN-HARRY LEWIS

Service Number 181-55-42

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ~~EX-XXX~~ Date 1-8-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~UX-XXXF.~~

Home Address 807 E. 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS HARRISBURG

1-8-18

4-8-18

4-8-18

5-30-18

5-30-18

6-6-18

6-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN266
41

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XX~~ live ~~XX~~9-29-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LITSTROM-ARNOLD STEVEN

Service Number

181-56-41

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-19-18

~~Excluded~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

KENSINGTON

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS RHODE ISLAND
 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

3-19-18

4-8-18

4-8-18

5-6-18

5-6-18

5-27-18

5-24-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

74

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-18-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LITTELL - GEORGE WASHINGTON CORWIN

Service Number

181-56-63

~~XXXXX~~

at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled

Date

10-21-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

PERHAM

M

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

10-23-17

4-17-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

CIAN RADIO

162

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK-VA.

4-17-18

4-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

124

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

4-22-18

6-4-18

SEAMAN

100

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK-N.Y.

6-4-18

7-10-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date

Dis ~~XXXXX~~

11-30-18

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK-N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LITTLE DAVID WILLARD

Service Number

181-57-41

Enlisted

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-7-18

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

2732 CEDAR AVE.

County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-7-18

7-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

7-5-18

7-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

31

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
WAKEFIELD MASS

7-7-18

8-14-18

SEAMAN

10

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CALDWELL N.J.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

9-8-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place

XXXXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LITTELL - GEORGE WASHINGTON CORWIN

Service Number 181-56-63

XXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 10-21-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town PERHAM

M

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

10-23-17

4-17-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

CIAN RADIO

162

NORFOLK-VA.

4-17-18

4-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

124

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

4-22-18

6-4-18

SEAMAN

100

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK-N.Y.

6-4-18

7-10-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 11-30-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK-N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS BROOKLYN

N.Y.

7-10-18

7-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK

N.Y.

7-20-18

7-31-18

USS FRANK H. BUCK

7-31-18

9-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW YORK-N.Y.

9-9-18

9-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK

N.Y.

9-17-18

11-11-18

Name LITTLE DONALD JAMES

Service Number 181-57-55

Enlisted

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

2732 CEDAR AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-7-18

7-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

7-5-18

7-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

WAKEFIELD MASS
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

7-7-18

8-14-18

Remarks:
CALDWELL N.J.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

10-27-19 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN

Place

Insolvent

Rating at Discharge

Name

LITTLE EVA MAUDE

Service Number

181-56-65

Enrolled

X

at

RECRUITING STATION NORFOLK VA.

Date

6-13-18

XXXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

YEOMAN 3 CLASS FEMALE

Home Address

1037 PAYNE AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD NORFOLK

VA.

8-26-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

'F'

80

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

'F'

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-8-20

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL DISTRICT

Place

NORFOLK VA

NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

'F'

Name **LITTLE / WIRT FLEMING**Service Number **181-61-45**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance **26 YRS 8 MOS**

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS**6-24-18**

Home Address

135 WEST GRANT ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS**M**

County

State

MINN.~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
CREAT LAKES ILL.****7-14-18****10-23-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****140****HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.****10-23-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **12-15-18** **HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL**
Place Inactive Duty **CAMBRIDGE MASS.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name **LITTLE - WOLF HENRY**Service Number **181-61-82**Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **4-16-17**Age at Entrance **19 YRS**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

Home Address **--**County **--**Town
State**WHITE EARTH INDIAN
MINN. RESERVATION**

No. Days

M

Served at

From

To

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-16-17****5-31-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****29****NAVAL STATION NEW OR-
LEANS LA.****5-31-17****9-2-17****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****412****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.****9-2-17****9-13-17****SEAMAN****133****NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLES-
TON S.C.****9-13-17****12-7-17**

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge

Place **XXXXXX****8-1-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****COXSWAIN**

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

12-7-17

12-27-17

USS DOLPHIN

12-27-17

9-30-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY WEST FLA.

9-30-18

10-4-18

USS DLOPHIN

10-4-18

11-11-18

Name LITTLEFIELD - GEORGE EARLE

Service Number 181-61-71

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

By XXXX

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

3621 ELLIOTT AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

3-8-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-10-18

AVIATION

24

NAVAL AIR STATION

Rem FREGUIER FRANCE

11-10-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS AVIATION

224

Date Discharge

1-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place

XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
AVIATION

(Alias) ~~WOLF, William Little~~
 Name LITTLE WOLF, William, (Correct Name)

Service Number 164-93-15

4-0463

Enlisted at Recruiting Station, Philadelphia, Pa.

Date 6-15-17

Age at Entrance 18 yrs. 2 mos.

Rate Apprentice Seaman

U. S. N.
 U.S. N. R.

Home address - -

Town Haytahwaush,
 State Minnesota.

W

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Receiving Ship at
 Norfolk, Va.

6-15-17

8-4-17

Apprentice Seaman 50

U.S.S. TEXAS

8-4-17

1-23-18

Seaman 2c 574

U.S.S. PENNSYLVANIA

1-23-18

1-26-18

Seaman 155

U.S.S. UTAH

1-26-18

8-21-20

Coxswain 382

Remarks:

Correction per Navy Dept Letter Mar 5/20

Date Discharge 8-21-20, Honorable, EE

Place ~~HALEIGH~~ USS UTAH, Boston, Mass.

Rating at Discharge 8-21-1920.

Little Wolf William

Su: Wolfe William Little

Name LIVINGSTON- ARCHIE MONROE

Service Number 181-64-38

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date 10-10-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 7 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XX~~ R. F.

Home Address R.F.D. NO-1

Town SEAFORTH

M Served at County XX

State MINN.

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-10-17 11-30-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

142

USS WISCONSIN

11-30-17 1-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

255

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

1-11-18 2-6-18

USS MISSISSIPPI

2-6-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 4-14-19 USS MISSISSIPPI AT

Place In ~~XX~~ Duty NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

N 328-MH

Name Livingston, William Gaylord Duty Assignments Under instruction at the
Date of Birth Aug 19, 1896 Naval Academy, Annapolis
Place of Birth Sparta, Ill. Md. 5/29/16 to 6/6/19
Appointed from Minn.
Home Address 371 South Indiana Ave, Kankakee, Ill.
Date of Appointment May 29, 1916 Final Disposition Now in service.
Rank on Appointment Midshipman
Promotions :
Midshipman-----5/29/16
Ensign(Permanent)-----6/7/19

Name LLOYD-EDWARD JOHN

Service Number 181-74-93

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-13-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 836 CONWAY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

M

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-13-17

4-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

343

USS MONTANA

4-21-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN

214

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-15-19 USS IDAHO-SEATTLE WASH.

Place In XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name LLOYD- LESLIE VINCENT

Service Number 181-66-53

Enlisted at USS MILWAUKEE MARE ISLAND CAL.

Date 12-26-16

XXXX

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 3 MOS

Rate YEOMAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXX.

Home Address

Town State
PRESTON
MINN.

M

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CHEYENNE

4-6-17

9-8-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

CHIEF YEOMAN

584

MARE ISLAND CAL

9-8-17

12-1-17

USS CALDWELL

12-1-17

6-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA

6-25-18

8-21-18

USS LAMBERTON

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-11-19

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

CHIEF YEOMAN

Place XXXXXX Duty

FORT LYON COLO.

Rating at Discharge

Name LLOYD - RICHARD MARSHALL

Service Number 181-66-74

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

NEW YORK MILLS

M

County XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-20-18

8-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN R

144

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-22-18

9-20-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT
NEWPORT R.I.

9-20-18

10-25-18

Remarks

-OVER-

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-19-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
NEWPORT R.I.LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name LLOYD- ROBERT EDWARD

Service Number 181-66-86

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-8-16

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address APT. 322 - 225 W.15TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

40

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

473

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLAS GEN.

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~1-12-20 USS CONNECTICUT
PHILADELPHIA PAELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge GENERAL

Name LLOYD - RICHARD MARSHALL

Service Number 181-66-74

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

NEW YORK MILLS

M

State

MINN.

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-20-18

8-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN R

144

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-22-18

9-20-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT
NEWPORT R.I.

9-20-18

10-25-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-19-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
NEWPORT R.I.LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge RADIO

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

10-25-18 11-11-18

Name LOCKER-GLEN SMYTHE

Service Number 181-68-92

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Date 6-20-17

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MOS

Rate BANDMASTER

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town TWO HARBORS

State MINN

M

County LAKE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS IOWA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA

6-20-17

9-13-18

BANDMASTER

453

9-13-18

9-16-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NORFOLK VABANDMASTER
Rating at Discharge

Name LOCKER- NEAL DOW

Service Number 181-68-98

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Date 6-20-17

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town TWO HARBORS
State MINN

M

County LAKE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS IOWA

6-20-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

438

1ST MUSICIAN

71

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 7-24-19

Date Discharge 6-19-20 USS ESSEX AT
Place ~~XXXXXXX~~ DULUTH MINN1ST MUSICIAN
Rating at Discharge

Name LOCKNER- GUSTAV

Service Number 181-76-11

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-29-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address XX

Town LAKEFIELD

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-29-17

7-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-9-17

2-4-18

APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

217

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL

2-4-18

3-18-18

APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

120

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

3-18-18

9-3-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL

9-3-18

9-5-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge 11-1-19 USS MICHIGAN AT

PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Place XXXXXXXX PHILADELPHIA PA

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA

USS AEOLUS

9-5-18

10-13-18

10-13-18

11-11-18

Name LOCKREM- ARTHUR DONALE

Service Number 181-76-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-3-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address XX

Town NORTHFIELD

State MINN

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-3-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 90

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 436

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-9-17

12-23-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S C

12-23-17

3-31-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA

3-31-18

4-5-18

USS NEBRASKA

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-8-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LOCKREM- FRED CLARENCE

Service Number 181-76-13

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

Date 3-25-18

Home Address

2622 4TH AVE S

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

M

County

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 3-26-18

8-2-18

LANDSMAN BAKER

129

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BAKER 2 CLASS

102

PHILADELPHIA PA

8-2-18

8-26-18

USS CAROLA

8-26-18

10-11-18

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF WALES 10-11-18

10-17-18

USS LAKE OTISCO

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX

4-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA

Place Inactive Duty

BAKER 2CASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LOE - ALVIN JULIAN

Service Number 181-70-26

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 1 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 8-16-16

Home Address

528 5TH ST. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

M

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MICHIGAN

4-6-17

5-26-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

148

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-26-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN

273

USS APHRODITE

5-29-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-20-20

USS GOLDSBOROUGH

BOATSWAIN MATE

Place

Inn XXXXX

NEW YORK N.Y.

2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LOEBER- HENRY LEO

Service Number 181-71-04

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 9-29-13

XXXX

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXX

Home Address XX

Town STILLWATER

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

4-6-17

9-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

9-24-17

10-12-17

SHIPS COOK

DISCHARGED 10-12-17

2 CLASS

19

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SHIPS COOK

NORFOLK VA.

1 CLASS

310

REENLISTED 2-11-18

COMMISSARY STEWARD

123

RECRUITING STATION

CHIEF COMMISSARY

PORTLAND OREGON

STEWARD

10

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Remarks:

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

2-11-18

7-9-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-8-19

USS PEERLESS

CHIEF COMMISSARY

Place XXXXXXXX

ST. NAZAIRE FRANCE

Rating at Discharge STEWARD

RECEIVING SHIP AT MARE ISLAND CAL. 7-9-18

9-27-18

USS ZIRKEL

9-27-18

11-11-18

Name LOECHLER- JAKE JAMES

Service Number 181-71-20

4-5463

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home address XX

Town WABASHA
State MINN

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-3-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

467

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-9-17

9-7-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

9-7-17

9-30-17

PHILADELPHIA PA

NAVAL AIR STATION

LE CROISIC FRANCE

9-30-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name LOEN- CARL EDWIN

Service Number 181-75-45

En XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-13-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address XX

Town RADIUM

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-13-18

8-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

47

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA

8-31-18

9-13-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

63

USS ALABAMA

9-13-18

10-31-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

11

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-19-19 USS CARIB

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name

Enlisted
Enrolled

at

Age at Entrance

Home Address

LOFGREN- ALBERT LEONARD

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Service Number

181- 73-22

5-10-18

U. S. N. R. F.

3331 ALDRICH AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES LLL.

5-11-18

10- 9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

185

NAVAL AIR STATION

BRUNSWICK GA.

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Place

DXXXX

Inactive Duty

10-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFGREN- CARL ELMER

Service Number 181-73-28

4-5453

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address 1318 JOHNSON ST N E

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

6-4-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK
SHIPS COOK
3 CLASS

155

5

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFGREN- HAROLD ANTHONY

Service Number 181-73-40

9-5403

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DENVER COLO

Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address R F D 1 BOX 149

Town PRINCETON

M County MILLELACS

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SAN PEDRO CAL

7-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

118

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-28-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty SAN PEDRO CALAPPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name LOFGREN- JOHN OLAF

Service Number 181-73-42

4-5463

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home address 665 HAWTHORNE ST

Town ST PAUL

XXXXXXXX

M

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

91

14

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-20-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place XXXXXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name LOFGREN- RAY

Service Number 181-73-44

4-540

Enlisted at USS SAN DIEGO AT SAN DIEGO CAL

Date 11-10-15

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXXXX

Home address XX R F D 2 BOX 50

Town ERSKINE

M

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN

USS D-3

4-6-17

4-13-17

4-13-17

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

110

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

219

CHIEF MACHINISTS

MATE

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-8-19 USS N-3 AT
Place XXXXXXXXX NEW LONDON CONN

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFGREN- RUSSELL KENNETH

Service Number 181-73-46

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN
E XXXX

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER A

U. S. N.
U. XXXXXXHome address 3341 PARK AVE
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

12-14-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER A

77

NAVAL AIR STATION

ROCKAWAY BEACH L I N Y

3-13-18

4-8-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS A

255

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NEW YORK N Y

4-8-18

11-14-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-4-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

Place XXXXXXXX

NEW YORK N Y

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS A

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFGREN- SIDNEY

Service Number 181-73-48

4-3463

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND OREGON
XXXX

Date 12-8-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home address XX

Town PRINCETON

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL

12-8-17

1-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

114

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CAL

1-4-18

4-9-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

4-9-18

4-19-18

NORFOLK VA

USS ARKANSAS

4-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-24-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place XXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFGREN- STANLEY OLAF

Service Number 181-73-50

4-5402

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN
E XXXX

Date 12-21-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXXXX

Home address 594 CASE ST

Town ST PAUL

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-21-17

5-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

254

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N Y

5-23-18

5-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

5-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-16-18 USS SOUTH DAKOTA

Place XXXXXXXX

NORFOLK VA

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFTFIELD- ERLING SHALGE

Service Number 181-73-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-9-17

E XXXX
Age at Entrance 17 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
ZXXXXXX

Home address 1022 15TH AVE S E

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-9-17

8-22-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

400

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-22-17

9-29-17

ELECTRICIAN 1

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

CLASS RADIO

151

MINN

9-29-17

12-26-17

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

12-26-17

3-4-18

Remarks:

OVER

NAVY-

Date Discharge

9-26-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ELECTRICIAN 3

Place Ina XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS RADIO

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS

3-4-18

3-25-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS

3-25-18

6-21-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-21-18

7-3-18

USS WOLVERINE

7-3-18

7-20-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

7-20-18

7-27-18

USS LAKE FRANCIS

7-27-18

11-11-18

Name LOFTFIELD- JOHN EMIL

Service Number 181-74-02

E XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION WASHINGTON D C

Date 8-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 32 YRS 9 MOS

Rate CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

752 REANEY ST

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL WASHINGTON D C

8-1-18

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS

MATE

102

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 3-9-19 NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Place Inactive Duty WASHINGTON D C

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFTFIELD- JOHN E

Service Number 181-74-00

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION ST PAUL MINN

Date 3-6-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address 1817 CARROL AVE

Town ST PAUL

W

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL

WASHINGTON D.C.

8-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 3-9-19

D.C.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Place Inactive Duty NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL WASH.

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFTHUS- OSCAR ALEXANDER

Service Number 181-74-06

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER A

XXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address XX

Town MONTEVIDEO

State MINN

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

5-1-18

6-28-18

6-28-18

7-16-18

7-16-18

8-27-18

8-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN
QUARTERMASTER A
QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS A

31

163

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N Y

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS A
Rating at Discharge

Name **LOFTSGAARDEN- BELDIN HEMIL**Service Number **181-74-58**Enrolled **XXXX**at **RECRUITING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL** Date **4-3-18**Age at Entrance **24 YRS 5 MOS**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS****XXXX**

U. S. N. R. F.

Home address **XX**Town **SPRING GROVE****M**

County

State **MINN**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL****4-3-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****120****SEAMAN****102**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 4-18-19** **NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS**Place **Inactive Duty****GREAT LAKES ILL**

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFTUS- HELEN MARIE

Service Number 327-81-10

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 10-21-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN FEMALE

Home address 2401 GRAND AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY DEPARTMENT

PERSONNEL WASHINGTON D C 10-31-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

FEMALE

21

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 6-2-19

Date Discharge 9-18-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL

YEOMAN 3 CLASS F

Place XXXXXX DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name LOFTUS- LESLIE STEPHEN

Service Number 181-73-33

E-5403

Enlisted

E-XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 11-26-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home address 3729 19TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

M

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 67

GREAT LAKS ILL

11-26-17 6-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 283

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-8-18 6-19-18

USS MONTANA

6-19-18 8-1-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-1-18 10-19-18

Remarks

68 GARIBOLDI

10-19-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge

7-28-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place Inactive XXXXX

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LOGAN- JOHN BARTHOLEMU

Service Number 161-72-50

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-4-18

XXX
O. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER A

Home address XX

Town FISHER

State MINN

M

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

2-4-18

6-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR

PENSACOLA FLA

QUARTERMASTER A

25

RECEIVING SHIP AT

6-15-18

6-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR

PHILADELPHIA PA

MACHINISTS MATE A 31

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP

MACHINISTS MATE

ST INGLEVERT FRANCE

6-29-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS A

183

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS A

41

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-20-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA

Rating at Discharge

A

Name LOGAN- THOMAS PATRICK

Service Number

182-30-46

Enlisted

Enr XXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home address

XX BOX 49

Town FISHER

XXXXXX

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-14-17 4-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

NEW YORK N Y

4-25-18 7-19-18

SEAMAN

10

USS STERLING

7-19-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-7-19 RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LOGAR- JAMES FRANK

Service Number 181-77-13

4-5485

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXXXX

Home address 606 LAFOND ST

Town ST PAUL

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-15-17

8-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

28

PORTSMOUTH N H

8-5-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 2 CLASS 153

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 1 CLASS 102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-30-19 USS SIBONEY
Place XXXXXXXX HOBOKEN N JHOSPITAL APPRENTICE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name LOGGHE- AUGUST

Service Number 181-77-32

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 9-23-15

Age at Entrance 38 YRS 4 MOS Rate OILER

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home address C/O H T ODGAARD RT 3

Town KENYON
State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CHARLESTON

4-6-17

11-11-18

OILER

102

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

137

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

304

CHIEF MACHINISTS

MATE

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-22-19 USS CHARLESTON
Place XXXXXXXX, BREMERTON WASHCHIEF MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge

Name .LOHMAR- WILLIAM LOUIS

Service Number

181-76-71

4-5463

Enrolled

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-4-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXN.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

XX

Town

WATERTOWN

M

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

12-21-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

SEATTLE WASH

Rating at Discharge

Name LOKEN- CLIFFORD ARTHUR

Service Number 181-79-23

4-6463

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

U. S. N.

Home address XX

Town OSAKIS

XXXXXXX

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-23-17

3-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP AT

MUSICIAN

161

NEW YORK N Y

3-1-18

4-4-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

273

USS COLUMBIA

4-4-18

9-9-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

133

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R I

9-9-18

10-9-18

USS VIRGINIA

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19 RECRUITING STATION

1ST MUSICIAN

Place XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LOKENSGARD- MARTIN CLARENCE

Service Number

181-79-25

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-5-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MOS

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address XX

Town LE SUEUR

State MINN

M

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

6-6-18

7-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

159

NAVAL AVIATION REPAIR

BASE EASTLEIGH ENG

7-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 3-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N YMUSICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name LOKKEN- MARTIN EDWIN

Service Number 181-79-49

4-5463

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address XX

Town NEWFOLDEN

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-8-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LOKSTAD- HANS JOHN

Service Number 181-79-55

4-5403

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-6-17

En XXXX Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS Rate APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home address

Town NEWFOLDEN
State MINN

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-6-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

117

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-8-17

12-5-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

396

RECRUITING STATION

PEORIA ILL

12-5-17

1-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

1-15-18

2-7-18

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

2-7-18

4-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Remarks: NORFOLK VA

4-27-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 7-5-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place In XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name LOLAND- OSCAR RUDOLPH

Service Number 161-79-57

4-5463

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR

Date 7-2-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address XX

Town COTTONWOOD

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-3-18

8-26-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

132

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

8-26-18

8-30-18

USS MISSISSIPPI

8-30-18

11-9-18

USS SOLACE

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 8-1-19 RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LOLAND- SELMER EMIL

Service Number 181-79-59

4-0403

Enli~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR

Date 7-2-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address XX

Town COTTONWOOD

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-3-18

8-26-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

132

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

8-26-18

8-30-18

USS MISSISSIPPI

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXX~~ 7-21-19 RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LONDON-DAVID

Service Number 181-79-48

~~Enrolled~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-18-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 11 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1000 MORGAN AVE.

Town

NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

116

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-6-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

~~XXXX~~ Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LONDON RALPH NEWTON

Service Number 181-79-74

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Excluded Date 5-31-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

M

County

Town BEJOU

State MINN.

U.S.N
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

6-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

123

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
DETROIT MICH

6-28-18

11-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

USS EAGLE 3

11-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-6-19 USS EAGLE 3

Place XXXXXX

NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LONE-MIKKEL

Service Number 181-79-96

~~EXX~~ed

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 7-9-18

Home Address --

M

County ITASEN

Town BALL CLUB

State MINN.

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-10-18

8-6-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

125

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

8-6-18

8-16-18

USS HUNTINGTON

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

8-11-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name LONG - CHARLES ARTHUR

Service Number

181-78-83

4-5453

Enlisted

E XXXX at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

COPPERSMITH

12-22-16

Home address

M

County

Town

PROCTOR

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. FREDERICK

4-6-17

11-11-18

COPPERSMITH

329

COPPERSMITH

1 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

11-25-19

Place

Inac XXXXX

U.S.S. FREDERICK - PHILADELPHIA PA.

COPPERSMITH 1 CLASS

Discharge

Name

LONG - EDWARD JOSEPH

Service Number

181-83-89

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

Home Address

C

17 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

4-11-17

U.S.N.
U.S.N. XXXXXXXX

ROUTE 2 BOX 100

Town

State

RICE
MINN.

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. NEBRASKA

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

S.S. CHESTER SUN

RECEIVING SHIP

Remarks:

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-11-17 4-17-17

4-17-17 9-26-17

9-26-17 1-11-18

1-11-18 5-22-18

5-22-18 8-1-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

7

227

345

OVER

Date

Discharge

5-2-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place

XXXXXX

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-11-17

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LONG-JOSEPH

Enlisted

Enlisted at

Age at Entrance

Home Address

M

Served at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

20 YRS 3 MOS

1326 W. 3RD ST.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Service Number 181-84-00

Date 4-12-17

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

Served as

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.RECEIVING SHIP
PUGET SOUND WASH.

USS GREAT NORTHERN

NAVAL PRISON

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-12-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

68

4-18-17

12-11-17

SHIPS COOK
4 CLASS

456

12-11-17

1-30-18

SHIPS COOK
3 CLASS

54

1-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

In Duty

1-30-19 NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH
N.Y.

4-5496

SHIPS COOK
Rating at Discharge 4 CLASS

Name

LONG - EDWARD JOSEPH

Service Number

181-83-89

Enlisted

at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-11-17

U.S.N.

XXXXXXX

Age at Entrance

Home Address

C

17 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

RICE

State

MINN.

Served at

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-11-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE

U.S.S. NEBRASKA

4-17-17

9-26-17

SEAMAN

7

RECEIVING SHIP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

227

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-26-17

1-11-18

SEAMAN

345

S.S. CHESTER SUN

1-11-18

5-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP

Remarks:

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-22-18

8-1-18

OVER

Date

Discharge

5-2-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place

XXXXXX

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-466

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

S.S. SUN OIL

8-1-18

10-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

10-29-18

11-11-18

WWI Temp Navy Cd.

Long, Ralph H.

NS# 1818180

St# 10430 for \$420.00

Enl USN at Mpls, Minn. on 30 April, 1917

Served USS Wyoming

Discharged as Carpenter's Mate ed class at Mpls, Minn. on 13 Aug. '19

Born Grant Iowa on 21 Feb 1895

Name LONG STEPHEN JAMES

Service Number 181-84-42

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted at

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Date

8-14-15

Home Address

1360 REANEY ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S NEVADA

4-6-17

4-30-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS.

22

U S S ALABAMA

4-30-17

5-18-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

20

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-18-17

5-19-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

501

U S S DE KALB

5-19-17

10-26-18

ENGINEMAN 2

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N.Y.

10-26-18

11-11-18

CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-8-19

Place

XXXXXXXXX U S S RATHBURNE

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS.

4-2455

Rating at Discharge

Name LONG WILLIAM MCFARLAND
Enrolled at XXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Service Number 181-85-40

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MOS.

Date 4-3-17
Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address Y.M.C.A.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.
U S S MASSACHUSETTS

4-6-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

6-16-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

421

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-2-20

Place In XXXXXX U S S ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSMAIN.

Name LONGCOR - EDWIN VERALDO

Service Number 181 85 62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 4-12-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~Underway~~

Home Address

Town LAKE CITY

State MINNESOTA

County

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

4-12-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

99

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND

4-18-17

11-3-17

SEAMAN 2ND

USS SAVANNAH

11-3-17

4-18-18

CLASS 473

479

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

4-18-18

5-7-18

USS SAVANNAH

5-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LONGERBONE - RALPH OLSEN

Service Number 181 86 04

~~See Remarks~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-25-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE

Home Address 1221 26TH AVE N.

2ND CLASS

Town MINNEAPOLIS

---U.S.N.R.F.

U. S. N. R. F.

County

State MINNESOTA

N

Served at

-SUB CHASER-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

DUNWOODY MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

4-25-18

7-1-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2ND CLASS

200

USS GRANITE STATE

7-1-18

8-19-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

PELHAM BAY PARK

8-19-18

10-1-18

SUBMARINE SCHOOL

NEW LONDON CONN

10-1-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-22-19

Place Inactive Duty SUBMARINE SCHOOL NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name LONGHWAY - GUY MCCOLLUM

Service Number 181 86 42

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

Date 12-6-17

U. S. N.
Under 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100

Home Address

County

Town WABASHA
State MINNESOTA
Served as

N Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-6-17	4-11-18	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	299
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	4-11-18	4-19-18	FIREMAN 2ND CLASS	41
USS ILLINOIS	4-19-18	5-31-18		
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA	5-31-18	6-30-18		
USN BARRACKS BASE 9	6-30-18	8-28-18		

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 8-28-19

Place ~~Inactive-Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST
CLASS

SERVED AT	FROM	TO	SERVED AS	NO. DAYS
USS NAHMA	8-28-18	11-10-18		
USS BIRMINGHAM	11-10-18	11-11-18		

Name LONGHWAY - RAYMOND LOUIS

Service Number 181 86 44

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. R.~~

Home Address

Town WABASHA

State MINN.

County

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA
USS MISSOURI
USS RIJNDAM

4-30-17

10-12-17

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN
YEOMAN 2ND
CLASS

295

10-12-17

12-31-17

12-31-17

7-15-18

265

7-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **LONGLEY - LAWRENCE DAVID**

Service Number **181 86 72**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **5-3-17**

U. S. N.
~~United States Navy~~

~~Enlisted~~
Age at Entrance **20 YRS 7 MOS**

Rate **SHIPWRIGHT**

Town **LITTLE FALLS**

Home Address **714 BROADWAY E.**

State **MINNESOTA**

County

Served as

No. Days

N Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
USS RADFORD

5-3-17
9-30-18

9-30-18
11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT
CARPENTERS MATE
3RD CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
2ND CLASS

105
319
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge **4-18-19**

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ **RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK**

Rating at Discharge **CARPENTERS
MATE 2ND CLASS**

Name LONGSTEIN - DICK RICHARD

Service Number 181 87 38

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-11-17

U. S. N.
U.S.N.R.

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town ST PETER

Home Address

State MINNESOTA

County

Served as

No. Days

N Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA
USS OHIO
USS KANSAS

12-11-17

3-21-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

52

3-21-18

3-27-18

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

181

3-27-18

6-3-18

SHIPS COOK 4TH
CLASS

82

6-3-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3RD
CLASS

20

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-1-19

Place Imactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK
3RD CLASS

Name LONGTON -EARL ALEXANDER

Service Number 181 87 54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-19-18

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. -~~

Home Address 35 CLARENCE AVE. S. E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINNESOTA

County

Served as

No. Days

N

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

4-19-18

5-16-18

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

73

123

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-29-19

Place

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LONGTON - HENRY

Service Number 181 87 60

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 3813 CHICAGO AVE.

County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINNESOTA

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. P.~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

4-30-17

9-7 -17

9-7-17

10-13-17

10-13-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

SEAMAN

32

518

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-7-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LONGUEVILLE - CHARLES BAL T7

Service Number 181 87 96

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~Enrolled~~

Date

8-6-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 4 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. A.~~

Home Address

2ND CLASS

Town CALEDONIA

State MINNESOTA

County

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

8-6-17

10-11-17

MACHINISTS MATE

USS ALABAMA

10-11-17

11-23-17

2ND CLASS

299

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

11-23-17

11-30-17

MACHINISTS MATE

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS N.M.

1ST CLASS

163

ARMORY BROOKLYN NEW YORK

11-30-17

3-23-18

USS ZORAYA

3-23-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-19

Place ~~Inactive-Duty~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE

ILL

1ST CLASS

Name **LONN - OSCAR WARNER**Service Number **101 88 45**~~Enlisted~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Enrolled Date **7-25-18**Age at Entrance **19 YRS 9 MOS**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town **LITCHFIELD**
State **MINNESOTA**

County

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-26-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE
SEAMAN****109**

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **2-16-19**Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS**

Name **LOOMIS - CLAUDE RAY**
~~Enlisted~~ at **DULUTH MINNESOTA**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 10 MOS**
 Home Address **1918 EAST 8TH ST.**
 County

Service Number **181 90 20**

Date **3-30-17**
 Rate **CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE**
 Town **DULUTH**
 State **MINN**

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

	9TH 10TH AND 11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL	4-6-17	6-16-17	CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE	584
	USS MASSACHUSETTS	6-16-17	3-19-18		
	RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	3-19-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **8-7-19**
 Place Inactive Duty **NAVY RECRUITING STATION**
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge **CHIEF
BOATSWAINS MATE**

Name LOOMIS - CLIFFORD NORTON

Service Number 181 90 22

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted Date 11-1-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 604 GARFIELD AVE Town DULUTH

State MINN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS KANSAS

11-1-17

8--5-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

61

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

314

8--5-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-6-19

Place ~~NAVAL~~ ~~STATION~~

USS HARTFORD CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LOONEY - CHARLES OWEN RICHARD

Service Number 182 13 54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-28-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town AMBOY

State MINN

County

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK

5-28-17

7-27-17

APPRENTICE

60

USS NEBRASKA

7-27-17

9-7-17

SEAMAN

5

USS MISSOURI

9-7-17

9-28-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 56

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA

9-28-17

11-19-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 411

USS AMMEN

11-19-17

5-28-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N.Y.

5-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-4-19

Place ~~Active Duty~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORKRating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND
CLASS